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&/19/70

Mr. Richerd G, Kleindienst, Deputy A% torney General
Depertment of Justice
Washington, D.C.

Dsar ¥Mr, Kleindienst,

The 4xB portion of FEI Bxhibit §0, enolosed with your let ter of é/12/70.
is weleeme snd 1 do thenk you for it. I hope 1% 1s &8 pbvious to you nw as it
alwaya was to me that the government should never have denied this in any form.

I eleo bope it 15 no less obvlous that the impropar denial has been aostly to ms
and others sml to the goverrmant and that it ie the Xind of thing that Dreeds
distmet in the govermmuent.

This reminds me of the first (and, typleslly, unenswared) letter I
wrote Mr, ¥ltchell after your administration took office, In it I suggesied
that if the basie errors were committed on the opersting level, then he m 4 his
clopest advisors would bs getting the ssme misinformation from the seme people.
It moy even be held that these people now huzve & deeper comuitment %o their error,
more reason for adbexing %o 1t.

In the course of studying orve of the forme in which FEI Exhibdit &0 vwee
aveilabla, with toe photogmgreving dots meking magni fication impomsible, I think
I pave discoversd something wrong, something taat mey im ti® future plage tue
govermment, This is what in the Archbives 1s identified as CD 107. It i¥ a foure
part composite picture, with an inset enlergement of the back ot tue siirt sdded
to a ploture of tue beck, with the tie in the lower left-hend cormer and a view
of %ie collar similar to the one you sont me in the lower right. If you will send
me 8 photograph meds from the negative retheor tioen s reproduged copy, I will be
able t» determine shle with finallty, 1 am confident, snd will report to you, for
your files and use, if so desirsd, whatl I believe is an adequate sxplenation of
#hat is wrong with thls pleture. 1 have nover becn told how much you charge for
en 8x10 photograph. The Archives charge is $1.25, so I enclose 8 check . in thet
amount,

“4th regard to the spectrographlc analysis, wWhoewer informed you of
what you wrote ms 1s kilddin: You. The testimony referred to is simply tuat all
spaeiman?a were of lesd, no more. The witness, quite properly, mede it a metter
of record thet he wae not competent to give testimony on this =nd thal 1t wae not
his work but hearssy witn him, In telling you tnie 1ittle bit about «t&r-inadaquacy
and epror in what you wrote mae, my purpose is to make 1% pmsidbls B you to aveid
epbarrassment to yourself end 45 the government, I cannot eAd will not allow the
matter to rest hera. '

I sddress your paragraphs raleting to the lete David ¥illism Ferris in
the ssme apirit, for I do pot believe the tuoughts originate W th you. ALl of
shat 38 i thield on Ferrie, to my knowledge, cannot be so described. liox are
the exemptions without exceptions, There is no doubt in my mind tast 8% iho very
least some of these docunents cen end should ke mede availsble md thet the cited
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reasons for withholeding are not the reml ones.

For your information, becsuse of your responsibilities, I correct
your second parsgraph on your second page. All the records of tae Warreh
Commi ssion sre not in bue National Archives and the National Archives btes
refused my repeated requests that it obtein duplicates of the missing papers,
as it readily can.

If you have besn correctly informed, that "no docamentsx relsting to
Devid Willlem Ferrie wers withheld by the FEI from the Varren Commission", you
heve not been completsly informed. Nor is this sll that mey be relevant. The
question 18 not one of "documents", whatever that word here déseribes, bt of
informetion. I sssure you all the FEI information on Ferrie is not in the fles
of the Warren Commiasion., If you doubt this, check on the reports desling with
Carlos Marcello, especislly in the context thst is in this morning's pepers,
the efforts of your Department %o depoxrt him,

In previous correspondence I heve sddressed the other peinte to vhich
you here refer. I ask that you reconsider this decision and, 1f you do nd diage
it, tonat you promptly forwsard this letter as my sppeal. It tas been mors Hian
three years since I f£irst begsn the effort to get what I believe may not properly
be withheld on this msatter, Such delay is not only costly, it is also not in
accord with either the espirit or the letter of the law, as I understand them.

It 18 difficult to bsliseve tust the minute objects in Exhibit 843 can
be de=cribed as "a missile". First of all, that exhiblt shows e minimum of $wo
objects, poesibly a tuird, although Mr. Frazier's testikony is about two only.
Two objects are not "s misale”. These aleo do not seem to have the reletionship -
%0 eesch other or the dimensions given by the agents in their report, 7x2mm =and
3x1 mm. Phose sre also deserlbed as coming from the labte Presidsnt’s dead, whereas
the receipt is for a miessle recovered from the hody. The fourth page of their
report goes into this, says a "proper reesipt” was signed, marks, eto,, mads.
Reference here is to a recsipt for two described pleces cof metsl, not "a misale".
Foasibly ojhsr records ean clarify this seoeming discrepancy.

With regeard %o your comments on "Autopsy Fhologrephs", this explanstion
would be acceptable 1f it vwers made to include coples or prints rather then tne
original negatives only. The wording should remove any technicsel interpretation
of the words "possession or custody", for example, &s 1f coples were loured for
study, opinion or as the basis of investigstions of various kinds.

A% this point, my batting sverage, on wiat I s reached you, is two out
of %wo, or in the %wo cases where my representation was chsllenged, the govermmen ¢
hot only was wrong but acimowledges it, belattedly. Becsuse my objectives are
proper research, access to what I slould be able to have s 4 study, not the
emberramssment of the govermment or its officials, I do hope you will cons dexr
t.8 possibility thids is not an accidental record end deo wiat you can to eliminate
the endless delays, the enmormous extra effort 2nd cost znd see to it tnat what is
improperly withiisld will be meds availsble, Govermment, too, should conform %o

the laew,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



